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R-49-9-9 l-7 

November I, 1991 

Ms. Laurie A. Boucher (Code 1822) 
Commander, Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Environmental Quality Branch 
Norfolk, Virginia 2351 l-6287 

Subject: A/E Contract N62470-90-B-7629 
Task Order No. 5 - Draft Final Site Management Plan 
MCB Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Boucher: 

Enclosed are five (5) copies of the Draft Final Site Management Plan for MCB Camp Lejeune. Seven 
(7) copies of this document have also been sent to Mr. Brynn Ashton at the base. Two (2) copies were 
sent to EPA Region IV, and two (2) copies were sent to North Carolina DEHNR. 

Please call me at (412) 921-8358 or Kim Turnbull at (412) 921-8945 if you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

Vicki Bomberger 
u 

Program Manager 
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